August 29, 2018

South Florida Water Management District
3301 Gun Club Road
West Palm Beach, FL 33406

Re: Lakeside Center
ERP Permit No. 50-02049-S
Application No. 180822-3
Project acreage revision

To whom it may concern:

I would like to revise the project acreage for permit modification application No. 180822-03. The Lakeside
Center is a 22.80-acre shopping center. The proposed modification consist of the demolition of +/-52,820
SF of commercial retail and the construction of 27,750 SF of grocery store and 5,000 SF of retail building.
The project also consists of the reconfiguration of a portion of the existing parking lot and drainage
infrastructure. As a result, the total affected project area is only 4.9 acres.

Please accept this letter modification for the permit application for the Lakeside Center project. Should
you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 954-202-7000.

Sincerely,

A

Michael Troxell, P.E.
Project Manager



